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For: Administration-Budget 6-0239 By/Representing: Stinebrink
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0262

From: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 2:40 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0262

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0262
Topic: Repeal Tourism Earmarks
SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WDT

Agency Number: 380

Priority: High

Intent:

Repeal requiredv expenditures outlined in s. 41.11 (6).

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN Acr... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

TOURISM

Current law requires the Department of Tourism” to expend the following
amounts for the followmg purposes:

1. At least’$125, 000 per fiscal year for marketing related to sporting activities
and eventsY’

2. At least $25,000 per fiscal year to sponsor, and to run advertisements during,
media broadcasts of the Milwaukee Symphony Orchestra¥’

3. At least $200,000"per fiscal year for grants to Native American Tourism>of
Wisconsin.

4. At least $50, OOO\/per fiscal biennium for marketing that promotes
multicultural events takin Vg place in Wisconsin.

5. At least $200,000"per fiscal biennium to promote exhibits and activities at
the Milwaukee Public Museum’

This bill eliminates all of those mandatory expenditures.\/

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

SEcCTION 1. 41.11 (6)\{)(f the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 41.11 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



